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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

RFP AMENDMENT # 1 AND

RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202110156 - Maine AmeriCorps State Competitive Grants

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Volunteer Maine
The Commission for Community Service

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	November 4, 2021 , no later than 4:00 p.m., local time.

	AMENDMENT AND QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	November 12, 2021

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	November 22, 2021, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time. (as amended)

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	proposals@maine.gov

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.



	DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES IN RFP (if any):
1. RPF Submission Deadline is extended.

	REVISED LANGUAGE IN RFP (if any):
1. All References to Submission Deadline are changed to November 22, 2021, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time.




Submitted Written Questions and Answers Begins Next Page

Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	See Section B, p.6
	Please explain [again] how this competition [AmeriCorps Competitive] is different.

	
	Answer

	
	AmeriCorps State Competitive applications are reviewed at the state level and then, if they meet the standards described on page 12, they are passed on to the federal level for final review. Applicants can address any of the federal priorities described on page 8-10. Volunteer Maine also offers AmeriCorps Formula funding on years when there are available resources to support new applicants.  These competitions emphasize state-level priorities and the final funding decisions are made entirely at the state level.


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section E.V: Narrative Content, B.3, p.37 & Attachment J, p.80
	[Explain how a program demonstrates it] also bore fruits of labor somewhere else; how is that researched?

	
	Answer

	
	The federal funder is interested in funding programs that are likely to be successful, so the narratives require applicants to provide evidence that the program design has already had impact.  This can be evidence collected by the applicant in their own work or evidence that the model has been successful in other communities.  The level of evidence can vary from pre-preliminary to strong, but truly experimental programs are unlikely to be funded.  

The applicant must gather internal or external evidence, assess the quality of the evidence, and present the evidence in support of their theory of change.  Different levels of evidence have different rules related to what must be described or provided in the application– see page.


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section E.V: Narrative Content, B.3, p.37 & Attachment J, p.80
	Would you say that moderate/strong evidence is only appropriate for this competition?

	
	Answer

	
	No, the federal agency funds programs at all evidence levels.  Points in the competition are garnered for correctly assessing the level of evidence your program has so applicants can earn the available points at all evidence levels, with the possible exception of a single preference point for being a funding priority as described on p. 10.  

It is also true that the agency funds a higher percentage of applications that include moderate and strong evidence than the percentage it funds with preliminary or pre-preliminary evidence.


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section B.IV, p.10, footnote & Attachments J, p.80; and M, p.92
	You just referenced an evidence document - could you provide that link please?

	
	Answer

	
	AmeriCorps Evidence Exchange: https://americorps.gov/about/our-impact/evidence-exchange 


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	See Section B, p.6
	Does this grant open annually?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.  AmeriCorps Competitive RFP’s are typically issued each Autumn on a similar schedule.  Of course, any federal competition is subject to federal appropriations and the priorities of the federal agency sponsor, but Volunteer Maine has offered this RFP each year for more than two decades


	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section D.III, p.21-22
	We are looking to support our members in pursuing their Ed Tech certification at the halfway point of their term of service...would they be able to ACT in an Ed Tech capacity after that, or would it be a "good to have" certification for after their term of service?

	
	Answer

	
	AmeriCorps Member Service is intended to be value added, so required practicums, like student teaching, are often not considered service hours because they would happen anyway in the absence of the AmeriCorps program.  However, in areas where there are shortages, when the training is a necessary precursor to the service assignment, or a program design includes workforce development as a goal, or when certifications are an ancillary benefit and not the primary goal of the program; it is acceptable for members to count hours that also lead to certifications in a variety of fields.


	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section B.V, p.11
	Section V. [includes the]: "Special Note About Proposals Submitted to Both AmeriCorps National and AmeriCorps State Competitions.  

Does [the distinction] mean all bullet points or some?

	
	Answer

	
	Generally, it means the majority of elements referenced.  As many of the points follow from one another, or are interrelated, the assessment is based on the theory of change presented in the application materials and done by members of the Grants Task force reviewing the submission.  

For example, it is possible to envision a program that occurs in the same locations as another program and even supports the same individuals but that has fundamentally different outcomes; for example an academic tutoring program and an emergency food program that serves the same school children.  

However, an applicant trying to submit the same program to multiple competitions, e.g. submitting a multi-state program application and a single state application for the same program in a state included in the multi-state service area would not be allowed.
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